r Army G3/AOC (b)) -z

MAJPMG L )te) 7=

From:

Sent: st 19, 2004 12:03 PM

To: r PMG (biby-1
Subject: _ FW: Synch Matrix Feedback (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED:
Caveats: NONE

.ere you go: (b)o) 2
MAJW (bytb) 2
HQDA, APM-ZC)

Strategic PIaWtion c
Pentagon R

Comm:

Email to

SN 222). = (b)(e)Z
HQDA.Army.mil

--—-Original M ( ) b))~ 2
From: : A) PMG

Sent: " st 18, 2004 3:42 PM

To: C'VDAS! (Lile) Z
Cc: _ OL VDAS A

Subject: Synch Matrix Feedback (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED-
Caveats: NONE

. x

Sir, here is some comments on my review for consideration, will continue to plug page: by page-and send as | work thru it:
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va N .2

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Plann tion
Pentagon RM

Comm: N 222) . ; _
Email to- HQDA.Army.mil G)eo)-=

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classiﬁcation: UNCLASSIFIED:
- Caveats: NONE
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FOuo
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DIS DISCLOSURE UNDER the FOIA

DTG: 191500AUG04

Subject; OPMG Operations Agency: PMG POC: MAJ_

1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs (bYo) -z

The following actions are ongoing:

o PMG and G3 are preparing a brief to VCSA on MP Force Structure solutions to meet
upcoming rotational requirements in support of GWOT. Briefing focuses on full
spectrum of MP capabilities to include I/R Force Structure requirements.

. o Preparing background information and staff in support of the Kern/Fay/Jones Report
Rollout.

o AR 190-8 Interim Policy staffing is complete with full staff/proponent concurrence. )
- Those Staffs that concurred with comments have been contacted and to ensure comments
are incorporated appropriately. OTJAG, as the final review, has also concurred with

comments.

2. (U) Current Operatlons
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle)

o Continue to work current detainee operations in support of VDAS/DAS.
o Contin_lié- to develop the Anny Detainee and Interrogation Operations Integration Plan. |

o PMBG is currently working SDs for temporary manpower in preparation to transition all
current Detainee Operations from EOH to OPMG.

3. (U) Future Operations
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle)

o The upcoming activations of an AC /R BN and /R Company at GTMO is current]y on-
track for activation 16 OCT 04. .
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